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June 14th, 1987

lippe Ve Se Jennings
1845 lain Street
Jackponville, Florida

Deay lirse Jannings:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of June 1lth, onclosing two
olippings for the Park Commission's scrapbooke

Ve are, of course, delighted that you can transmit inside information
seening to indiente that the Governor will sign the Iverglades Park
appropriation bill and not accept the reeignations of the Comission ~-
“"at lesst not all of them"s Before you receive this letter, we will
Ioer what the Governor's decision hag been, regarding the bill anyway.

Yo trust you are getting rested up now that opportunity affordss

With 811 the work eneumbent on the Park Commission, even in the event
the Governor signs the appropriation bill, the ameunt of the appro=
priation will not go far, other than dofraying expenses of the
Comission itself, ae far as I am able to understand the matter. Just
where the monoy may be coming from for the transfer of lands, seeming-
1y is quite snothor matters

Enc. Vith all good wishes,
‘ M letter to ; :
epresentatives 6/14/37 Very truly yours,
Ero/ky

Ernest Fe Coe, Ixecutive Chairmen
Evergledes Hational Park Conmiscion



